
Ok
5®

City of
Burnaby

TO: CITY MANAGER

Meeting 2018 March 26

COUNCIL REPORT

2018 March 21

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING

SUBJECT: REZONING REFERENCE #17-29

Rezoning to bring public lands in the Lougheed Town Centre into
conformance with their current uses and the adopted Community Plan

ADDRESS: 9369, 9450, 9461 and 9520 Broadway, and a portion of 2740 Beaverbrook
Crescent (see attached Sketches #1 and #2)

LEGAL: See Schedule A {attached)

FROM: R2 Residential District

TO: M2 General Industrial District, P3 Park and Public Use District and P12 Utility
Corridor District

APPLICANT: City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Way
Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2

PURPOSE: To seek Council authorization to forward this application to a Public Hearing on
2018 April 24.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT a Rezoning Bylaw be prepared and advanced to First Reading on 2018 April 09
and to a Public Hearing on 2018 April 24 at 7:00 p.m.

2. THAT a copy of this report be forwarded to the Project Manager, Katrine Nielsen, BC
Hydro and Power Authority, 15th Floor, 6911 Southpoint Drive, Burnaby, BC, V4N 4X8.

3. THAT a copy of this report be forwarded to the Secretary-Treasurer, Russell Horswill,
Burnaby School District 41, 5325 Kincaid Street, Burnaby, BC, V5G 1W2.
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